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Government ignores landfills

by Dop Amzs

Few of us who moved io the
suburbs north of Niagara Falls
since 1950 realize bow these towns
wese drastically affected by the

actions of maay govemment:

agencies sincg 1941

At that tize, 7,500 acres of la‘nd
was acquirsd from 149 1and ¢wners
for the Lake Ontaric Land
Ordinance Works (LOOW). This
map shows the huge area taken
from these adjoining 10wns.

It reached from Lockporst-
Youngstown Road (Rt 93) on the
nonh t beyond Swanm Road to
Model City in the south and from
Creek Road on the west 10 Porter
Center Road o the st

The former owners were given 30
days to move sil of their
possessions and find another place
to live. It was aume of sorow and
loss for ali}

Mary houses were moved 10 tew
jocatioms or demolished. Even the
Lutheran Church was relocated from
Creek Road to Third Strect in
Youngsiown,

A fload of over 7,000 workers
came into the area and the
construction of over 300 buildings
was begun that snowy winter. The

main TNT explosive plani, office -

centers, @ hospital, service
structures, dormitories and s large
water tower 5000 togk shaps.

Thirty-threz miles of roads were
jaid as well as miles of railrcad
sidings. A pumping station was
built near the river and water lines
were installed.

Most of ihe above activities took
place south of Bulmer Road but a
large number of storage igloos and
odier units were built 10 the nortlh
of that road.

Once this §3 million compiex wos
in production, it proved to be very
efficiest. The iglops were filled
with TNT and the entire facility
was closed down on July 51, 1943,

Loca! people had kept busy
providing food and deirdes and acting
as ensmy aircrafl spoers.

In 1539, President Frankliz D.
Roosevele had been informed about
the possibility ef making an atomic
vombd. By the summer of 1943,
plants were under construction at
Oakridge, Tenn. as part of the secret
Manhatian Project. Later, some
local pegple thought hat the
LOOW site may have been the first
choice for the atomic plant. Perbaps
the extreme winter weather forced a
change in plans.

By 1944, the area of the LOOW
had been reduced o 2,400 acres.
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CONTINUED ERGM PAGE 2
When  Chemical  Waste

Managepent purchased the 3CA
property in 1984, a caicful study
was made of the area,
decontarnination work was done and
a whole new compiex for receiving,
sorting. decontaminating and
handling of the liquid and solid
was(es was 5t up.

Other parts of the LOOW property
were purchased by Washuta for
Saniiary Land Fills and are now
used by Moderm Disposal.

Mere of the sludge had been placed
into the old water tower and the
strochue had weakened and it was
encased in 2 new outer wall,

Local eovironmentalists protested
against this materiad beirg locdted
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kere. Many sttempts were made 0
cenvince . the government that it

The balmce of 5,100 acres was put
vp for sale. This was the property
to the sast of Crzek Road and west
of Lutis, Harcid and Model City
Roads,

In 1935, the Awmic Energy
Commission (AEC) took over the
Manbattan Project and 516 acres
north of Pletcher Road.

The AEC obtained the needed
radium ore, knowh as pitchblend,
from the African Mental Co. of
Belgium, This ore was refined by
Linde Air Co. of Tonawanda and
other companies ia Niagara Falls.
The remaining radioactive slydge
was brought 10 the Pletcher Road
sire and deposited in the cld water
wower (part of the old LOOW),
Thus began Lewlsion's legacy from
the Atomic Age!

The Department of Energy (DOE),
formerly the AEC, transferred much
of its property w other agencies and
retained only 190 ncres north of
Pletcher Road.

During the war years and later.
many chemical plants were built in
Niagara Falis. Huge quantides of
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nazardous materials were by-
products. These were often burned,
duraped intw sewer lines or the river
or in g convenient area such as the
old Love Canal. At least by 1970,
the old LOOW site iocked like &
good 3pot to get some of this
material out of sight,

In 1975, Chem-Trol Pollution
Services purchased about 240 acres
south of Balmer Road. Many tons
of this waste were trucked there,
treated 0 some extent and then
buried.

By 1975, the Service Corp. of
Amedca (SCA} bad purchased the
above land and or for a tota] of 700
acres, Hazardous waste was trucked
there from over 200 industries.
Most of the material was put in 55

. gallon drums (thousands of them)

and buried in five acre mounds.
These were known as "Secure Land
Fills,”

Government regulatiops for the
disposal of this hazardous waste
gradually became more rigorous.
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should be removed, but 10 no avail,

Finally in 1985, the contents of
the lower were removed, the lower
was dismantled and everything was
placed in a holding area about a
mile north of Pletcher Road. The
old Hooker building tearby was
deconiuunivated, and its conten:
were put with the other material,
This contaminant structure is &
clayslined, clay-capped and grass-.
covered storage unil encompassing
approximately 10 actes. It is
covered with three feet of compacted
chay covered by 1.5 feet of 10psoil
and grass. Approxinately 255,00
cubie yards of coamminated
materials are stored here

The Department of Ererpy
maintains this srea and provides
environmesntal surveillance.

I\"ow as we drive down Lewision
Hill, we can still ses one old
building and buge grass-covered
land £ills which will be {asting
memorials 10 those turbulen: war
iyears &t the old Lake Ortario
Ordinance Works.
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